
 

 

Freedom of Information Request FOI 20 75 
  

Confidential Waste/Destruction & Disposal 
 

Query & Response: 
  
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, 
details in respect to the contract below. 
  
Confidential Waste / Destruction and Disposal of proactively marked waste 
  
The details we require are: 

• Has confidential waste being procured via tender or framework or another means? 
No - The provision of confidential waste is an adhoc agreement within our 
waste contract. 
  

• Actual contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots) 
<£300.00 
  

• Start date & duration of contract 
April 2020 – March 2021 
  

• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of 
the extension? 
No 
  

• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being 
either extended or renewed? 
Tender currently in process as it is included within the waste contract. 
  

• Who is the procurement officer responsible for this contract? 
Clare McCallum 
 
Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 
Jerry Welch 
  

• Who is the current supplier? 
Grist Environmental 
  

• If your current supplier is a Facilities Management Company, which sub-contractor 
services your organisation? 
N/A 

 
 
 

Information/Detail accurate on the date provided: 20, October 2020 
   


